Dover Historical Commission Minutes
July 20, 2010

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm at 3 Farm St.

Present — Chair, Jane Moore, Janet Comiskey-Giannini, Tom Johnson, Charlotte
Surgenor and Paul Tedesco. Absent Richard Eells and Kay Guild

The Commission met at 3 Farm St. for a site visit and to vote on the demolition permit
taken out. History — House was built in 1873 (garage was built in 1924) William King
was the first person to live in the house. Robert Fuller donated the house and land to the
Dover Land Trust in 1990 requesting that the house be untouched while the George
Schultzes lived there. Mr and Mrs Schultz moved out 5 years ago and the Land Trust
know wishes to be in the Land Conservation business and not the rental business. The
house is beyond repair and would be impossible to save as it is.

After much discussion Paul Tedesco moved that the house was not Historically
Significant. Tom Johnson seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the Commission
agreed with the findings 5-0.

A letter confirming same would be sent to the Building Department and to the Dover
Land Trust by the end of the week by Charlotte.

In addition several members of the Commission noted the stonewall and felt that it was
historically significant and recommended that it not be moved.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Charlotte Surgenor

Secretary
Dover Historical Commission



